
No QUESTION
1 The playing area includes the playing court and the free zone
2 Both side lines and end lines are drawn outside the dimensions of the playing court
3 The net is 1 m wide and 9 to 10 metres long (with 25 to 50 cm on each side of the side bands), made of 

10 cm square black mesh
4 The Libero Replacement zone is part of the free zone on the side of the team benches, limited by the 

extension of the attack line up to the end line
5 The attack line is extended by the addition of broken lines from the side lines, with five 20 cm short lines 

5 cm wide, drawn 15 cm from each other to a total length of 1.75 m
6 The substitution zone is limited by the center line and the warm-up area on each court 
7 The penalty area is 1 x 1 m, inside the control area, outside the prolongation of the end line, and marked 

by a 5 cm red line 
8

 The internal pressure of the ball used in international volleyball competition is 0.25 to 0.30 kg/cm2

9 The coach of the team may inquire the scorer how many substitutions or time-outs he/she has used, if 
the information is not indicated on the scoreboard

10 The coach of the team may give instructions while standing or walking in the free zone in front of his/her 
team bench from the extension of the attack line up to the warm-up area, without disturbing or delaying 
the match

11 Team may consist of 13 players including 1 libero, one coach, one assistant coach, one trainer, and one 
medical doctor

12 Team may consist of 12 players including 2 liberos, one coach, two assistant coaches, one trainer, and 
one medical doctor

13 The team captain (# 1) is not on the court. The game captain (# 5) is substituted by player # 7, player # 
9 becomes the new game captain. After one rally, player # 5 is substituted back on the court. The game 
captain has to be designated anew

14
Only the team captain may request time-outs and substitutions in the absence of the coach.

15 The coach stood in the free zone near the sideline of the court. When he desired to request a time out, 
he signaled to the assistant coach to push the buzzer after which the coach gave the official signal for a 
time out. The R2 should reject request without penalty unless there had been a previous improper 
request

16 The assistant coach warms-up with the libero of his team using ball during intervals between sets. Is it 
correct?

17 Can a reserve player sit on the floor in the warm-up area instead of standing or stretching?
18 Is it allowed to be a coach and the Libero at the same time?
19 At the score of 14:14, team A asks for the correct player to serve next. The scorer declares that player # 

3 is to serve. The team wins the next 2 points (16:14) and a technical time-out takes place. Immediately 
after this it turns out that not player # 3, but player # 7 should have been the correct server. The match 
is continued with the score of 14:14 with player # 7 serving for team A; the technical time-out remains 
valid.

20 If a team refuses to play after being summoned to do so it is declared incomplete for the set or for the 
match and loses the set or the match

21 A completed rally doesn't include the award of a penalty and loss of service for serving faults out-with 
the time limit

22 When a player is on court through illegal substitution the team commits a positional fault
23

At the score of 14:14, team A asks for the correct player to serve next. The scorer declares that player # 
3 is to serve. The team wins the next 2 points (16:14) and a technical time-out takes place. Immediately 
after this it turns out that not player # 3, but player # 7 should have been the correct server. The match 
is continued with the score of 16:14; team B receives the service and a point.

24 If either captain requests separate (consecutive) official warm-ups at the net, the team that has the first 
service takes the first turn at the net

25
During the service, the player in position 6 briefly wipes with their hand over a wet spot on the floor. In 
doing so the positionof his feet is correct in relation to the player on position 3. However his hands are 
situated closer to the centre line than the feet of the player on position 3. Is it a fault?



26
Each back-row player must be positioned further back from the centre line than each front-row player

27
The server of team “B” is in possession of the ball and stands in service zone. Player no.9 of Team “A” 
mop the floor with his own small towel and is not in his playing position. The referee should authorize the 
service and after the ball is hit whistle and penalise team “A” with the positional fault  

28
The scorer noticed that the player no.1 had moved into the serving position instead of the correct server 
– player no.18. Next player no.1 executed service. The scorer mustn’t wait till service will be executed – 
he should inform a coach of serving team as soon as he noticed improper player in the serving position

29 The position of the players is determined and controlled according to the position of any part of their 
body contacting the ground (hands, feet, knees…),

30
A team has seven players including the Libero. In the second set, the starting player no.6 is injured. If at 
the moment of the injury, player no. 6 is in the front zone, the team has the right to request three 
minutes for recovery. If the player cannot continue to play, the team loses the set or possibly the match

31 The ball is out when crosses through the crossing space
32

The ball is out when touches an object outside of the court, the ceiling, or a person out of the play

33 At the first hit of the team a player makes consecutive contacts, provided the contacts occur during the 
same action. Is it correct?

34 Back-row player participates in a completed collective block without touching the ball himself/herself. Is it 
permitted by the rules?

35
Back-row player raises arms and hands towards the top of the net, but does not project above net height 
and touches the ball below the height of the net. Is it forbidden by the rules?

36 The ball is in play at the moment the first referee blows the whistle to authorize the service
37 The ball is in play at the moment the server contacts the ball for service
38 The player is allowed to touch the opponent’s court (across the centerline) with her/his foot provided the 

action does not interfere with the opponent’s play
39 The player is allowed to touch the opponent’s court (across the centerline) with her/his knees provided 

the action does not interfere with the opponent’s play
40 A fault occurs if a player touches the top band of the net, while blocking an opponent who is attacking 

the ball 
41 A fault occurs if a player touches the bottom band of the net after landing on the floor after attacking the 

ball 
42 A fault occurs if a player touches the mesh of the net with her hair after blocking action
43 A player of Team A attacked the ball that was set on top of the net. An opponent blocker (Team B) 

contacted the ball at the same time, above the net but without reaching beyond the net. After the 
simultaneous contact, the ball landed in the free zone of Team B. The first referee should whistle a fault 
of blocking player and give point and service to team A

44
There were only 5 players of the receiving team on the court at the moment of the 1st referee’s whistle 
for service. The Libero player and the player he previously replaced was in the warm up area and had 
no intention of entering the court. The referees noticed the fault during the rally. The rally shall not be 
stopped and after the rally the receiving team will be sanctioned for delay

45
There were only 5 players of the receiving team on the court at the moment of the 1st referee’s whistle 
for service. The Libero player and the player he previously replaced was in the warm up area and had 
no intention of entering the court. The referees noticed the fault during the rally. It was a fault of the 1st 
referee, the rally should be stopped immediately and replayed without any sanction

46
There were only 5 players of the receiving team on the court at the moment of the 1st referee’s whistle 
for service. The Libero player and the player he previously replaced was in the warm up area and had 
no intention of entering the court. The referees noticed this before the 1st referee’s whistle for service. 
The first referee should award a delay sanction to the receiving team



47
There were only 5 players of the receiving team on the court at the moment of the 1st referee’s whistle 
for service. The Libero player and the player he previously replaced was in the warm up area and had 
no intention of entering the court. The referees noticed this before the 1st referee’s whistle for service. 
The serving team will be awarded one point, in case of a warning for the receiving team

48
A blocking player of team A wants to block the ball coming from the opponent’s receiving hit to his 
playing space over the net. The setter of team B hits the ball, but the blocker touches the setter’s hand 
during the pass (in the same moment). Should the first referee whistle the fault of team B (setter), if the 
hand of the setter is in the opponent’s playing space?

49
A blocking player of team A wants to block the ball coming from the opponent’s receiving hit to his 
playing space over the net. The setter of team B hits the ball, but the blocker touches the setter’s hand 
during the pass (in the same moment). First referee should whistle the fault of team A (blocker) in any 
case. The setter can never be disturbed while playing the ball

50 After the second team hit, the ball crosses the net plane outside the antenna into the opponent’s free 
zone. Player # 5 of the team runs for that ball in order to play it back to the own court. The fault be 
whistled when player # 5 touches the ball

51
After the second team hit, the ball crosses the net plane outside the antenna into the opponent’s free 
zone. Player # 5 of the team runs for that ball in order to play it back to the own court. The fault will be 
whistled when the ball flies out of the opponent’s free zone (e.g. over the opponent’s team bench)

52 A player may use the net between the antennae as a support or stabilizing aid
53 A player interferes with play by touching the antenna during his/her action of playing the ball
54

A player lands safely from the block, turns and brushes the net, then reaches out to play the ball falling 
to the floor and as he does so hits the net during this new action. The first fault occurs as he turns

55 A player lands safely from the block, turns and brushes the net, then reaches out to play the ball falling 
to the floor and as he does so hits the net during this new action. The first fault occurs as he reaches to 
play the ball in a new action

56
The server of team A bounces the ball outside the service zone, steps into the service zone then serves 
but during the entire process, the ball was outside the service zone (including at the service hit). The 
first referee should whistle a fault because the ball must be inside the service zone at service hit

57
The server of team A bounces the ball outside the service zone, steps into the service zone then serves 
but during the entire process, the ball was outside the service zone (including at the service hit). The 
first referee should allow the service because only the position of the feet is important

58
The player of team “A” jumped onto the spectator seats behind his court to try to save a ball. After 
contacting the ball, player came back onto the playing area. Is it a legal action by this player?

59 The server tosses the ball and starts to let the ball to fall to the floor. Realizing that this would be an 
illegal serve, the server sets the ball over the net with both hands. It was a legal action since the ball 
didn't contact the ground and service was made within eight seconds

60
The front row players of a team in service form a group in front of their two opponents. The opponent 
captain asks from the R1 to inform the group of players to move apart so that his players to see the 
server. It is not mandatory the first referee to inform the group of players to separate

61
At the moment of service, the serving team is in fault of screening, and the receiving team players are 
out of the position. It is double fault, rally is not completed, service should be repeated.

62 A spiker landed with his heels on the centre line, but with most of his feet on the feet of the opponent’s 
blocker preventing his ability to move. Is this a legal action?



63 During a first hit the ball rebounded from one arm to the other and then onto the chest of a player during 
one action and without being caught or thrown. The 1st referee allowed the game to continue. Is this 
correct?

64 A back row setter of team A jumped from within the attack zone and set the ball while it was completely 
above the height of the net, directing it towards an attacker. Before the attacker could contact the ball, it 
penetrated the vertical plane of the net where it was blocked by the opponent’s middle-blocker. Was 
there a fault of blocking player of team B?

65
A back row player took off in the front zone and as a second hit spiked the ball which was completely 
higher than the top of the net. The ball rebounded and did not cross to the opponent. Is this a fault?

66 The contact with the ball by a blocker was lower than the top of the net, although part of his/her hand 
was above the net. Is this a block?

67
The team has more than 6 players, excluding the Libero. A serious accident occurred with one player of 
this team, while the ball was in play. The first referee must give a time-out to the injured player’s team

68
The team has more than 6 players, excluding the Libero. A serious accident occurred with one player of 
this team, while the ball was in play. The first referee must permit medical assistance to enter the court

69 In the 3rd set, after the end of a rally the score is 16:14. A coach requests a time-out. The request 
should be rejected, the technical time-out is carried out. If the coach, thereafter, still wants to carry out a 
time-out, he must request it again.

70 During an interruption, the receiving team A requested a substitution. During this interruption, team B 
was penalized, which caused team A to rotate one position. After this, team A requested a new 
substitution. Referees should reject the request because there is no completed rally between two 
consecutive requests for substitution

71 During an interruption, the receiving team A requested a substitution. During this interruption, team B 
was penalized, which caused team A to rotate one position. After this, team A requested a new 
substitution. Referees should approve the request because there is a completed rally between two 
consecutive requests for substitution

72 A team requests a double substitution after it has already carried out 5 substitutions throughout the set. 
The 2nd referee should ask the coach, which of the two substitutions he wants to carry out, this one is 
permitted, the other substitution not. If no delay occurs, the second request will be treated as an 
improper request

73
A team requests a double substitution after it has already carried out 5 substitutions throughout the set. 
The 2nd referee should reject both substitutions. An improper request will be given to the team

74
After a rally the team A won the point. Team A immediately makes a substitution (it is the first 
substitution in this set). Then the 1st referee revises his decision and gives the point to team B. Team A 
wants to cancel the substitution. Referees accept the request - two substitutions are credited to the team

75 After a rally the team A won the point. Team A immediately makes a substitution (it is the first 
substitution in this set). Then the 1st referee revises his decision and gives the point to team B. Team A 
wants to cancel the substitution. Referees accept the request without any restrictions - no substitution is 
credited to the team

76 When the coach of team A was sitting on the bench, the game captain A requested a time out, by hand 
signal. Time out must be granted

77 When the coach of team A was sitting on the bench, the game captain A requested a time out, by hand 
signal. Time out must not be granted - the game captain may only request time-outs and substitutions in 
the absence of the coach.

78 The coach of the team asks for the first time-out in the set. As the teams enter the court after the time-
out finished, he asks for substitution and for another time-out. The referee allows both the substitution 
and the 2nd time-out

79
After a request for a third time out was refused, the coach changed her mind and sent a player for 
substitution. Provided there was no whistle for service, the request for substitution should have been 
allowed as proper and the improper request for time-out should be recorded on the score sheet.



80 The substitute player had entered the substitution zone with the wrong “numbered paddle” for 
substitution. He fumbled to get the correct one. The 1st referee awarded a delay sanction, but allowed 
the substitution. Is this the correct decision of the 1st referee?

81 A player became injured and had to be substituted exceptionally. During the same game interruption, 
the team requested an additional substitution. The 2nd referee accepted the request. Was the 2nd 
referee’s decision correct to accept the request?

82
A team requested two substitutions. When checking the substitutions, the scorer indicated that the first 
of the requests for substitution was legal and the other request for substitution was illegal. The illegal 
substitution must be refused no matter in which order the substitute players approach the side line. The 
request for an illegal substitution must be sanctioned with a “delay sanction”.

83
The Libero player of the serving team replaces a back row player after the first referee whistles to 
authorize the service but before the contact for service. This is the first time this has happened. First 
referee should reject the replacement immediately and charge the serving team with a delay warning

84 A team plays with 2 Liberos (L1 and L2). Libero L1 is injured and becomes unable to play. If Libero L2 is 
disqualified, the team can re-designate a new Libero

85 A team plays with 2 Liberos (L1 and L2). Libero L1 is injured and becomes unable to play. If Libero L2 is 
expelled, the team can re-designate a new Libero

86 A team plays with 2 Liberos (L1 and L2). Libero L1 is injured and becomes unable to play. Libero L1 
may act in any case as Libero again, if he has recovered from his injury

87 Team A sends Libero onto the court, immediately after team B performs a substitution, then the Libero 
of team A is replaced again. The referees notice it (at the moment of this replacement). The (second) 
replacement is cancelled without any further consequences

88 Team A sends Libero onto the court, immediately after team B performs a substitution, then the Libero 
of team A is replaced again. The referees notice it (at the moment of this replacement). The (second) 
replacement is cancelled, team A is sanctioned for delay

89
After the overhand finger pass of the Libero in his front zone, a player of team A executes an attack hit 
at the moment, when the ball is entirely higher than the top of the net. The ball thereafter touches the 
block of team B, in which a back-row player participates. The rally will be replayed due to double fault

90
After the overhand finger pass of the Libero in his front zone, a player of team A executes an attack hit 
at the moment, when the ball is entirely higher than the top of the net. The ball thereafter touches the 
block of team B, in which a back-row player participates. Team B will win the rally.

91 After winning a rally, the team replaces the Libero. After the whistle for the service, the 1st referee 
whistles after 8 seconds as the server did not execute the service until then. Can the team carry out a 
new Libero replacement?

92
Team A sends the Libero onto the court, immediately after team B performs a substitution, then the 
Libero of team A is replaced again. The referees notice it (at the moment of this replacement). The 
(second) replacement should be cancelled without any further consequences.

93 A team plays with one Libero. The coach declares him unable to play and immediately re-designates a 
new Libero. Is this possible?

94 A team plays with 2 Liberos (L1 and L2). Libero L1 is injured and becomes unable to play. Libero L1 
may act in any case as Libero again, if he has recovered from his injury

95 A team plays with 2 Liberos (L1 and L2). Libero L1 is injured and becomes unable to play. If Libero L2 is 
expelled, the team can re-designate a new Libero.

96
A Libero replacement of a team takes place a second time after the whistle for service. The referees 
should allow the replacement and after the end of the rally the team is to be warned verbally

97 A Libero replacement of a team takes place a second time after the whistle for service. The referees 
must interrupt the rally immediately and the team is sanctioned for a delay

98 The Libero needs the permission of the 2nd Referee to leave the court
99 The Libero must not re-enter the court until after a completed rally. 

100 When a team member is expelled the opponent team scores a point and gains the service



101 When a team member is expelled she / he shall not participate in the rest of that set
102

Player # 9 is penalized for rude conduct (red card). So far, no team member was warned with a yellow 
card. In the further course of the game there is (for the first time) a minor misconduct of another player 
of the same team. Can this player be warned verbally or by showing the yellow card?

103 The player makes a defamatory gesture towards a team-mate. The first referee sanctioned him with 
disqualification. Is is correct?

104 The player shows aggressive behaviour against an opponent player. The player must be expelled for the 
rest of the set. Is is correct?

105 A player who was replaced by the Libero, sits on the team bench and is subsequently expelled for 
misconduct. The expelled player must immediately be regularly substituted outside of the court, the 
substitute player must immediately replace the Libero on the court

106 The 1st referee wants to give a player a yellow card. If the player is not on the court then he delivers the 
card through the game captain.

107 The 1st referee warned a player for minor misconduct, going directly to STAGE 2 of the minor 
misconduct procedures, and showing the player a yellow card, to be recorded on the score sheet. Is this 
a correct action by the 1st referee?

108 A player attacks the ball and hits the mesh of the net during the landing. It is a fault which should be 
called primarily by the 2nd referee because it is the lower part of the net

109 After calling a net fault, the 2nd referee indicates the net and the player then, after the 1st referee, the 
team to serve next

110 After calling a net fault, the 2nd referee indicates the net and the player, then immediately the team to 
serve next

111 The line judge is responsible for signalling if a player contacts the lower part of the antenna
112 If the fault is whistled by the 2nd referee, the 1st referee does not show either the nature of the fault or 

the player at fault, but only the team to serve
113 The second referee controls the work of the ball retrievers, floor wipers and moppers.
114 During the match, the second referee is authorized to decide upon the ball crossing completely the lower 

space under the net
115 In the case of an injury of a player, the first referee authorizes an exceptional substitution or grants a 3-

minute recovery time
116 The first and second referee are authorized to decide upon the completed block by back row players or 

the attempted block by the Libero
117 The scorer signs the scoresheet, after obtaining the signatures of the team captains but before the 

referees
118 The scorer controls the interval between sets


